

Oscoda LEPC & LPT Minutes of Oct 18.2017

LEPC called to Order by Duane Roddy @ 1:00pm @ 101 Court St Mio, MI
Present: Al Bickford, Big Creek TWP/RACES; Steve Defour, Public Works; Clinton TWP; Steve Goldman, USFS; Kevin Grace, Law Enforcement; Rodd Layman, Comins TWP; Peggy Smutek, EMS; Mentor TWP; Duane Roddy, Chair; Cori Upper, DHD #2; Larry Wilson, Commissioner; Mysty Berry, Fire; & Elizabeth Carr, Emergency Management

Absent:

Guests Present:

Introductions were not necessary.

There was no response to the call for public comment.

Motion by Larry Wilson to approve agenda 2nd Grace

MOTION CARRIED

Motion by Larry to approve the Minutes of as emailed 2nd Kevin

MOTION CARRIED

- **Old Business-**

Review a 302 site plan or SARA Title III Report

MOU with Roscommon HazMat

- Reports-

HMEP: Information was presented by Carr that the interim person at EMHSD required end of cycle reporting 30 days early, with only 4 days to report. Carr got the report done. Our \$1,000 should arrive reasonably soon

Contaminated Sites: Information was presented by that Duane that there have been no changes. He is involved with EDC/Brownfield & there will be upcoming inquiries about the old laundromat site in Luzerne & Hoskins. Carr added that Jay Eickholt has left EMHSD where he oversaw HMEP & now works for the DEQ. She believes this falls under his new responsibilities.

Airport Update: Information was presented by that Wilson that a reclaimer tank is about to be installed in about a week. It separates contaminants from gas. A helicopter pad coming soon. Wondering about grant funds for lighting. Discussion was held, including concerns whether it would qualify. Carr will ask about terrorism tie in.

Portable lighting was discussed, including multi-use & more obvious tie-in to terrorism uses. Local property owners seem to think the easement is public, but it is not.

New Business-

LZ Training is occurring Sat @ 10am by Flightcare @ the EMS Building then the airport, weather permitting.

The other old ambulance will likely be procured as a HazMat Rig. The other unit has frequent problems starting & running, & is in rough shape. There is about \$2,000 in the HazMat Budget, which can be used for that. We are supporting Roscommon at this time for Haz Mat, as there rig is down.

-

Next 2 Meetings 4pm on: Jan 17, 2017

MOTION to Adjourn at 1:56 pm by Larry

Minutes recorded by Elizabeth (Buffy) Carr, LVT, EMC

LPT Called to order by Kevin Grace @ 1:56 pm

Voting Representatives Present: Co. Law Enforcement, Kevin Grace; Fire Services, Rodd Layman; EMS, Sherry Wilson; Public Health, Cori Upper; Governmental/administrative, Larry Wilson; Emergency Mgmt, Elizabeth Carr

Voting Representatives Absent:

Non-voting Representatives: RACES, Al Bickford; Red + Christina Curtis; IT, Dan Kauffman; LEPC, Duane Roddy

Guests:

MOTION by Larry to approve agenda 2nd Cori

MOTION CARRIED

MOTION by Larry to approve Minutes of 2nd Cori

MOTION CARRIED*

- Reports –

RACES: Information was presented by Al Bickford that the annual SET was conducted recently. Communications with the State was massively overloaded & dysfunctional. They need more available frequencies. Right now there is only 1. No ECRO at this time

Red + : Information was presented by Al that they are still recruiting new members. Over half of the people in our district have deployed once or more for hurricane response. New volunteers were taking the on-line class & shipping out two days later, due to the desperate need for volunteers.

HCC: Information was presented by Upper that they conducted several recent exercises: ice storm, longterm care facilities. The Sat phones in hospitals are being replaced with HAM radio systems. Tawas already has 1. Mid-Michigan is buying West Branch Regional, & it will be getting one & a few staff will be getting trained.

Emergency Management:

CERT: This weekend is the Region 3 Citizen Corp Conference

Exercises & Trainings: /iCS300 coming Nov 8 -10 in Glennie ; 400 Jan 11 & 12

Be sure to participate in micims on-line Drills

Grant status:

* FY15 Awaiting reimbursements for CCP Conference that will be held this weekend & for the IP Video System at EMS & Courthouse Annex
No additions were made to our priority project list today.

EAG Annexes: Public Works Annex was discussed /no changes were recommended

MOTION by Larry to adjourn @ 2:27 pm

Next meetings to follow scheduled LEPC Meetings as listed above.

Minutes recorded by Elizabeth Carr, LVT, EMC